
NYC Supportive Housing Request for Qualifications 
RFQ issue date: July 3, 2013 

Addendum 1 issue date: July 30, 2013 
 
Contents of the Addendum  

A) Question and Answers – answers are provided to questions submitted in writing and at the Pre-
submission Conference on July 24, 2013 

B) Contact Information – Contact Information is provided for those individuals who attended the 
Pre-submission Conference and indicated that they are willing to share their contact 
information. 

C) Slides presented at the Pre-submission Conference on July 24, 2013 
 
A. Questions and Answers 
 

Eligibility for Submission and Partnerships/Joint Ventures 
 

Q: Are for-profit residential real estate developers eligible to apply under this program?  
A: Lead applicant must be the not-for-profit organization.  Not-for-profit organizations may partner 
with for-profit developers to submit Qualifications. 
 
Q: Do I have to also be a property manager and/or social service provider to submit 
Qualifications?  
A: Not-for-profit organizations should be the lead applicant.  The not-for-profit organizations may 
partner with for-profit developers or social service providers to enhance application. 

 
Q:  Can a not-for-profit submit a proposal without a for-profit joint venture (JV) partner?  
A: Yes.  For many years, HPD’s Supportive Housing Loan Program was exclusively available to not-
for-profits and there are many not-for-profits with extensive supportive housing experience.  
However, this RFQ also creates an opportunity for not-for-profits who do not have such a lengthy 
development history to partner with for-profit developers to participate. 

 
Q: Can a not-for-profit submit on its own and also submit an application with a for-profit as a joint 
venture? 
A: No 
 
Q: Can one not-for-profit apply with more than one for-profit developer? 
A: No 

 
Q: Can a for-profit developer submit on more than one team? For instance, can a single private 
developer partner with two separate not-for-profit entities, and be included on two separate RFQ 
responses? 
A: Yes. The not-for-profit is the lead applicant. 

 
 
 
 
 



Q: There have very successful supportive housing models where one not-for-profit organization is 
the joint venture partner in the ownership/development structure with the private developer and 
a different not-for-profit organization acts as just the support service provider.  Would that be 
considered under this RFQ?  
A: Joint ventures between not-for-profit organizations and for-profit developers are eligible to apply 
under this RFQ.  The RFQ does not ask for specific descriptions of the legal structure of the joint 
venture.  Details of the legal structure of a specific deal will be negotiated once a project team is 
matched to a site.   
 
Q: If applying as a joint venture/partnership, should both entities fill out the development, 
management, and service experience forms?  
A: Yes, if applicable.  For the development experience forms (Form C-1 and Form C-2), for example, 
feel free to give us two separate forms.  If entity has no experience in area of development, 
management, and/or service experience, the entity should indicate that and leave the form blank.   
 
Q: Will you be looking for a JV agreement in the RFQ submission if a not-for-profit is partnering 
with a for-profit to submit? 
A: No. 
 
Q: How are the social service providers selected? Do they have to have contracts in place? 
A: The purpose of the RFQ is to create a list of qualified supportive housing developers/ providers.  
You will either be qualified on the list or not qualified.  You can partner with a developer to be 
qualified.  You do not have to have an existing contract, but we will assess your capacity to get a 
service contract based on responses. We do not know what contracts will become available in the 
next year.   
 
Q: Do you have any idea who has been awarded social service contracts and how many are 
available? 
A: There are relatively few social service contracts available at this time.  We expect the landscape 
to change significantly in the next several months/years, so we are evaluating a service provider’s 
history and track record in addition to considering who has a contract at this time. 
 
Ownership 

 
Q: Will the ownership structure consist of the service provider as the HDFC giving a nominee 
agreement to the for profit developer?  
A: We will discuss ownership structures on a case-by-case basis if sponsor is selected to develop a 
site.  It is our expectation, however, that the not-for-profit will play an active role in the long term. 
 
Q: In the case of a JV, can you explain the relationship with the not-for-profit.  Will that dictate 
the split of the developer fee, ownership, etc.? 
A: Not-for-profits historically develop and operate supportive housing.  We think that there may be 
organizations that need to partner with a for-profit group to help bolster their development 
experience, but we are primarily evaluating the capacity of applicants to develop and operate 
supportive housing. That has historically been the not-for-profit.  We are not asking respondents to 
disclose plans for splitting a developer fee or ownership interest. 

 
 



Financing 
 

Q: If we have our own site, would we be required to apply to this RFQ? 
A: No.  There are financing programs, including the Supportive Housing Loan Program, which will 
continue to operate on a rolling basis.  
 
Q: Is financing going to be limited to the HPD Supportive Housing Loan Program? Does experience 
with HFA or other agencies matter? 
A: No, financing will definitely not be limited to HPD SHLP. We ask about past funding for projects 
and request letters of reference to gauge relationships with other funders. 
 
Q: What HPD financing programs will be used in connection with this initiative? Will it only be the 
supportive housing loan program or can the LIRP program be used, potentially in connection with 
the HDC LAMP program?  
A: HPD is open to a variety of financing structures. These will be negotiated if sponsor is selected to 
develop a site. 
 
Q: Will prevailing wages be required? 
A: Some of the available financing sources require prevailing wages, but we are not asking for 
financing proposals at this time.  Most of the Supportive Housing Loan Program money, at this point, 
would trigger prevailing wages, but you may use other financing sources do not trigger prevailing 
wages.   
 
Q: Will the land mortgage (III D on page 9) be subordinate to both the construction and 
permanent mortgage?  Will HPD provide any subsidy and mortgage funding; if yes, will they to be 
subordinate to any permanent mortgage?  
A: At this time, we are only creating a list of Qualified Sponsors.  Financing details will be negotiated 
on a case-by-case basis if Qualified Sponsor is selected to develop a site.  We expect to develop over 
ten sites with sponsors selected through this RFQ.  We are not asking for specific financing proposals 
at this time. 
 
Q: Since NYCHA and HHC sites are not being disposed of for $1, is the bid part of the RFQ? 
A: No. We are just asking for Qualifications.  If you are chosen for a site, the price will be negotiated 
with HPD, HHC and NYCHA. 
 
Q: Can you explain what the price for NYCHA sites will be? 
A: NYCHA would strongly suggest that you provide them with a price that reflects the Fair Market 
Value.  If you do not, there will be a reversionary clause in the deed that makes the site revert back 
to NYCHA if the developer does not maintain affordability restrictions. 
 
Q: In the last paragraph on page 9, it indicates that the NYCHA reversionary interest cannot be 
subordinated.  On past NYCHA/HPD projects, banks involved in the financing have required 
certain provisions related to the NYCHA reverter as a condition to providing their financing.  Will 
similar provisions be made going forward?  
A: Yes, prior to making disposition applications, NYCHA will consult with HUD on fair market value 
appraisal as well as reverter or use agreement language. 
  



Q: From HPD’s perspective, is there any problem using these sites to consolidate existing 
supportive housing scattered site contracts? 
A: That would be up to the social service agency funding the contract to determine whether that 
was something they wanted to do or not.  However, all things being equal, we would hope that we 
could use these sites to create new supportive housing units.   
 
Q: Are there incentives to working with the city, like a salary for not-for-profit workers? 
A: Each specific financing program may permit developer fees, management fees or other payments.  
However, we are not at the point of financing negotiations yet for the purposes of applying to the 
RFQ.  This RFQ is solely to solicit qualifications for supportive housing developers; no financing plans 
for specific development sites are being requested as part of this RFQ. 
 
Q: Are there any incentive subsidies for ULURP, environmental, etc.? 
A: We expect you to fund the ULURP and environmental processes in the standard way you fund 
development.  Part of the reason we are doing an RFQ and not an RFP is that our developers have 
historically been not-for-profits and we did not want a hundred not-for-profits spending thousands 
of dollars on designs for one site. We are trying to limit the cost upfront. 

 
Site Characteristics 

 
Q: Will HPD sites also be made available [in addition to NYCHA and HHC sites]? 
A: Yes. 
 
Q: Will this be all new construction? 
A: That is our expectation; the current sites are vacant lots.  It is possible that we will have rehabs as 
well, but we expect the preponderance of sites to be vacant lots. 
 
Q: Did you say that there was a maximum of ten available sites? 
A: There will be approximately 10 sites; there is no maximum.  
 
Q: Do you anticipate any of the sites being in Queens or Staten Island? 
A: Sites will be in a variety of NYC neighborhoods. 
 
Q: Is the City amenable to the idea of these properties being rezoned? 
A: We are focusing on properties that are in residential zones and can accommodate a reasonable 
number of SHLP-sized units (50-100).  Once we match sponsors to sites, we would see whether 
there was a need for rezoning. 

 
Q: Will NYCHA and HHC sites go through ULURP? 
A: No.  Both agencies have a public disposition process, but not through ULURP.  NYCHA is required 
to apply to HUD for disposition approval following HPD sign off on environmental assessment. 

 
Populations/Housing Models 

 
Q: Can you tell me if the definition of “supportive” includes seniors? 
A: Supportive housing is housing for formerly homeless individuals or families with a disability.  
Seniors are often part of this population. 

 



Q: What range of housing models will be developed under this initiative? Will projects that mix 
supportive housing for single adults with affordable housing for non-special needs families be 
allowed?  
A: HPD is open to a variety of models and mixes. This RFQ is not asking for a design proposal or unit 
breakdown. Sites generally will accommodate between 50-100 studio units, but we will discuss unit 
breakdown if developer is matched to a site. 
 
Q: Are you expecting that the selected qualified sponsor only develop studio apartments, or could 
the sponsor do one- and two-bedrooms? 
A: We picked sites based on accommodation of at least 50 studio apartments, which is roughly the 
smallest size that we think makes sense for development of supportive housing.  If in the future 
there are a substantial number of social service contracts available for families, then we would be 
amenable to developing other unit types. 
 
Q: Could selected qualified sponsors also develop community space on these sites? 
A: The RFQ is not asking for you to tell us what you would develop.  Most of these sites are not of 
the size that could accommodate community space.  We looked for sites that could accommodate a 
minimum of 50 studio units.   
 
Q: Do you expect the split between Special Needs residents and non-referral units to be 60% 
special needs, 40% non-referral? How will that work with NYCYHA residents and HHC 
requirements for each site? 
A: We do expect a 60%/40% split, but we are not negotiating the specifics right now.  If a sponsor is 
selected for a NYCHA or HHC site, that will be a conversation after the selection occurs. 
 
Evaluation of Qualifications 
 
Q: Is there an actual point system that you are working on for grading the applications? Can you 
publish the point system?   
A: HPD will use a scoring system to evaluate applications. As this is an RFQ, the ‘point’ system is 
pass/fail.   
 
Q: Will NYCHA and HHC also get to select which sponsors are qualified? 
A: NYCHA and HHC are also involved in the selection process.  HPD will also ask other agencies, such 
as DHS or HRA, to weigh in and verify contract information and performance. 
 
Q: Do you want us to have commitment letters and contracts in place, or do you want us to show 
relationships with funders? 
A: If you have contracts, you should include that information.  Most organizations do not at this 
time.  The RFQ asks for your existing social service contracts and your past housing development 
funding sources.   
 
Q: How much weight will be given to teams for experience of the architect? 
A: The RFQ does not ask for applicants to identify an architect, so it will not be considered. 
 
Q: Is there a bonus for being an MWBE firm? 
A: There is no bonus in the evaluation process for MWBE firms that respond to this RFQ. 
 



Process of Matching Qualified Sponsor to a Site 
 
Q: Will Qualified Sponsors be able to choose which sites they want to develop? 
A: No. HPD, NYCHA, and HHC will match Qualified Sponsors to sites. 
 
Q: If developer is to be qualified, will they only be matched with a site in their existing catchment 
area? 
A: All City-owned sites shave to go through ULURP or a public process, so part of the evaluation 
would be an assessment of a Sponsor’s ability to successfully complete the process in a particular 
neighborhood.   
 
Q: Is there criteria to match a single developer to a site? Or are you going to choose more than 
one developer per site to compete? 
A:  At this point, we are at the pass/fail stage.  
 
Q: Is matching to sites based on a points system? If not, how will you match? 
A: No. If you are selected as a qualified sponsor, HPD, NYCHA, and HHC will match sponsors to sites 
based on a variety of criteria.  We will match by looking at who has development history in the area, 
who at the time has a service contract (understanding that almost no one has a service contract at 
this point in time). It will also be based on what other funding sources become available and who 
has relationships with those funders.  To date, HPD has done sole-sourcing of supportive housing 
units.  Through this RFQ, we are trying to create more of a process around who is qualified to 
develop City-owned properties and create a pipeline of City-owned sites for future supportive 
housing development. 
 
Q: How much time will we have once we are matched to a site to figure out feasibility? 
A: Typically, our negotiation letters are effective for six months.  
 
Timing Questions 

 
Q: Will the decision be made this year under the current Mayoral administration? 
A: We hope to create a list of qualified sponsors by the end of 2013.   We also hope that we can 
match a couple sites before then as well.  We do not expect that all of the sites will be matched by 
the end of 2013.   
 
Q: Will you open this RFQ to another round of applications at a later date? 
A: This is the first time that HPD has created an RFQ specifically for supportive housing; we do not 
know at this time whether there will be another one in the future. 
 
Q:  Once an agency is qualified, how long do they remain qualified? 
A: Once an agency is qualified, they remain on the RFQ list until further notice.  We expect that 
there will be many more qualified agencies than there are sites.  



NAME TITLE ORGANIZATION ADDRESS PHONE E-MAIL

Tim Wong Project Manager A. Larovere Consulting 42 West 39th St, New York 212-292-8400 x169 tim.wong@alconsulting.us

Vivian C. Sze Project Manager A. Larovere Consulting 42 West 39th St, New York 212-292-8401 vivian.sze@alconsulting.us

Thomas Wong Senior Project Consultant A. Larovere Consulting 42 West 39th St, New York 212-292-8414 thomas.wong@alconsulting.us

Daniel Johansson CEO ACMH, Inc. 254 West 31st St, New York 212-274-8558 djohansson@acmhnyc.org

R. Curry Assistant Project Manager Amie Gross Architects 380 Lexington Ave, 17th Floor, New York 212-755-4010 rsc@amiegrossarchitects.com

Sol Arker Arker Companies 15 Verbena Ave, Floral Park 516-313-7400 sarker@arkercompanies.com

Peter Duda FDO ARTC 22 Chapel St, Brooklyn 718-1260-2945 pduda@artcny.org

Alan Bell B&B Supportive LLC 419 Park Ave, New York 212-213-4060 bell@bellurban.com

Elisa Barnes B&B Supportive LLC 419 Park Ave, New York ebarnesq@gmail.com

Bernie Carr Benchmark 5925 Broadway, Brooklyn 917-658-2120 berniecarr@gmail.com

Christoper Arroyo Developer BFC Partners 150 Myrtle Ave, 2nd Floor, Brooklyn 718-422-9999 carroyo@bfynyc.com

John Scott Johnson BFC Partners 150 Myrtle Ave, 2nd Floor, Brooklyn 718-422-9999 x122 jjohnson@bfcnyc.com

Darrell Wright Project Manager Big Face Inc. 200 Clinton Ave, Apt. 3d., Brooklyn 917-881-7006 darrelldior@gmail.com

Anat Leonard Deputy Executive Director BRC 127 West 25th St, New York 212-803-5700 aleonard@brc.org

Steve Scott Asst. Project Manager Bridge Street Development Corp. 460 Nostrand Ave, Brooklyn 718-399-0146 sscott@bsdcorp.org

Geoff Flournoy BRP Development 767 3rd Avenue, 33rd Floor, New York 212-488-1744 gflournoy@brpdev.com

Sarah Block Grant Writer CAMBA 1720 Church Ave, Brooklyn 718-287-2600 sarahb@camba.org

Jon Graboyes Project Manager CAMBA 19 Winthrop St, Brooklyn 718-637-7978 jonathang@camba.org

David Downs Senior Project Manager Catholic Charities for Development 191 Joralemon St, Brooklyn 718-722-6237 ddowns@ccbg.org

Claire Hilger Deputy Director CC POP Development 191 Joralemon St, Brooklyn 718-722-4044 chilger@ccbg.org

Samelys Lopez Common Ground 505 Eighth Ave, New York 212-389-9351 slopez@commonground.org

Maggi Knox Asset Manager Community Access 2 Washington St, 9th Floor, New York 212-780-1400 x7715 mknox@communityaccess.org

Kiera Nachman Director of Development Community Counseling and Mediation 1 Hoyt Street, 7th Floor, Brooklyn 718-802-0666 knachman@ccmnyc.org

Getz Obstfeld CEO Community Developers Inc. 48 Liberty Ave, New Rochelle 914-235-7865 getz.cdi@verizon.net

Deborah Post Sr. Director Community Housing Innovations 190 East Post Road, White Plains 914-595-0984 dpost@communityhousing.org

Olga Jobe Director of Housing Development Comunilife Inc. 214 West 29th St, New York 212-219-1618 ojobe@comunilife.org

Paul Gualano CUCS 198 East 121st Street, New York 212-801-3309 pgualano@cucs.org

Peg Moran SVP FEGS 315 Hudson Street, New York 212-366-8310 pmoran@fegs.org

Jill Poklemba Sr. Director of Development Fortune Society 29-76 Northern Blvd, Long Island City 347-510-3613 jpoklemba@fortunesociety.org

Annie Soriano Executive Director Friends House 130 East 25th St, New York 917-532-8016 asoriano@friendshousenyc.org

M. Brown Dir. of Property Manageement GEEL Community Services 2516 Grand Ave, Bronx 718-367-1900 x21 mbrown@geelcommunityservices.org

Maria Matias Executive Director GEEL Community Services 2516 Grand Ave, Bronx 718-367-1900 geelcsinc@aol.com

John Napolitano Director HANAC 49 West 45th St, New York 212-840-8005 jnapolitano@hanac.org

Malcolm Punter Executive President HCCI, Inc. 2854 FDB, New York 212-281-4887 mpunter@hcci.org

Ronnie Silverman SVP Program Development HELP USA 5 Hanover Square, 17th Floor, New York 212-400-7032 rsilverman@helpusa.org

James Lee VP of Construction HELP USA 5 Hanover St, New York 212-400-7000 jlee@helpusa.org

Mary Galbally Director of Real Estate Dev. HIS 243 West 30th St, 2nd Floor, New York 212-252-9377 mgalbally@hsi-ny.org

Joe Kohl-Riggs Director of Acquistions Hudson 826 Broadway, New York 212-710-6036 jkohlriggs@hudsoninc.com

Blanca Ramirez AVP Hudson Housing Capital 630 5th Ave, New York blanca.ramirez@hudsonhousing.com

Susan Albrecht ED Institute for Human Development 1011 First Ave, New York susan.albrecht@archny.org

Jonathan Kirschenfeld Principal J Kirschenfeld Architects 45 East 20th Street, 5th Floor, New York 212-219-9931 jonathan@kirscharch.com

Tori Lyon Executive Director Jericho Project 245 West 29th St, 9th Floor, New York 646-624-2341 tlyon@jerichoproject.org

Joseph Gabriel Project Manager Jonathan Rose Co. 351 5th Ave, New York 415-505-2612 jgabriel@rosecompanies.com

Joanna Cuevas Project Manager Jonathan Rose Co. 551 Fifth Ave, Floor 23, New York 917-542-3645 joanna@rosecompanies.com

Chang Zhang Project Manager Jonathan Rose Co. 551 Fifth Ave, Floor 23, New York 917-542-8624 czhang@jrosecompanies.com

Eileen Dellavolle Vice President KS Engineers 65 Broadway, New York 973-402-9043 edellavolle@kseng.com

Ellie Newman Legal Staff Lawyers Alliance for New York 171 Madison Ave, New York enewman@lawyersalliance.org

Jody Blick President Lear Services 24-35 36th St, Astoria 718-729-9819 x70 jg@ecocontractors.com

Rella Fogliano Principal Macqueston Development 438 Fifth Ave, Pelham 914-667-7227 x111 r_fogliano@macquesten.com

Emanuel Kokinakis Mega Contracting 22-60 46th St, Astoria 718-932-6342 ekokinakis@megacontractinginc.com

Hercules Argyriou VP Mega Contracting 22-60 46th St, Astoria 718-932-6342 hargyriou@megacontractinginc.com

Meredith Hermann Housing Dev. Manager New Destiny Housing 12 W. 37th St, 7th Floor, New York 646-472-0262 x20 mhermann@newdestinyhousing.org

Donna Burke Grant Writer Odyssey House 120 Wall St, New York 212-361-1695 dburke@odyssethouseinc.org

Jonathan Werlin

Deputy VP Program Planning & 

Development Palladia 2006 Madison Avenue, New York 212-979-8800 jonathan.werlin@palladiainc.org

Terri Belkes Financial Analyst POKO 225 Westchester Ave, Port Chester 917-523-9184 tbelkes@pokomgt.com

Andrea Kretchmer Managing Director POKO Partners 225 Westchester Ave, Port Chester 914-937-5152 x312 akretchmer@pokomgt.com

Amanda King Project Manager Pratt Area Community Council 201  DeKalb Ave, Brooklyn 718-522-2613 amanda_king@prattarea.org

Tammy Ferlisi Director of Housing Dev. Pratt Area Community Council 201 Dekalb Ave, Brooklyn 718-522-5613 x013 tammy.ferlisi@prattarea.org

Jonathan Calvert Housing Services Project Find 160 West 71st St, New York jcalvert@projectfind.org

Samuel Wells Director of Real Estate Dev. Project Renewal, Inc. 200 Varick St, Floor 9, New York 212-620-0340 samuel.wells@projectrenewal.org

Sandra Goodridge DOD Providence House 703 Lexington Ave, New York 718-455-1095 smg365@gmail.com

Veronika Omole Deputy Director PSCH 142-02 20th Ave, Flushing 917-816-5582 veronika.omole@psch.org
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NAME TITLE ORGANIZATION ADDRESS PHONE E-MAIL

Martin Krongold Resource Developer Public Resources 292 Martin Ave, Staten Island 718-982-5055 MartinKrongold@msn.com

Noel Henderson-James Vice President Richman Housing 800 3rd Ave #350, New York 718-722-6237 henderson-jamesn@richmanhousing.com

Luanne Konopko RKT&B Architects 150 West 22nd St, New York 212-807-9500 x137 lkonopko@rktb.com

Peter Bafitis Principal RKTB 150 West 22nd St, New York 212-807-9500 x117 pbafitis@rktbcom

Doug Apple COO Samaritan Village 138-02 Queens Blvd, Briarwood 218-206-2000 Doug.apple@samvill.org

Lisa Trub Project Manager Selfhelp 520 8th Ave, New York 212-971-7778 ltrub@selfhelp.net

Robert Vargas Development Director Services for the Underserved 305 7th Ave, New York 917-408-5349 rvargas@sus.org

Lee Warshavsky Assoc. Dir. General Counsel Settlement Housing Fund, Inc. 247 West 37th St, 4th Floor, New York 212-265-6530 x125 lwarshavsky@shfinc.org

John Castellare Rep Sherwin-Williams 62-16 43rd Ave, Queens 347-239-6807

Stephanie Knepper Counsel SKA Marin  98 Cuttermill Road, Great Neck 516-466-9581 stephknepper@skamarin.com

Abbe Pick SKA Marin  98 Cuttermill Road, Great Neck 516-466-9581 apick@skamarin.com

Marianne DiTommaso VP St. Josephs Hospital, Yonkers 1216 Bay St, Staten Island 718-982-4750 mditommaso@svwsjmc.org

Elizabeth Woods Administrative Director St. Josephs Hospital, Yonkers 1216 Bay St, Staten Island 718-982-4743 ewoods@svwsjmc.org

Steven Ald Developer STEL 715 Central Ave, Dunkirk 716-366-3200 alds@stel.org

Yves Ades EVP SUS 305 7th Ave, New York 917-408-1605 yades@sus.org

Ira Brown Director of Development The Briarwood Organization LLC 36-35 Bell Boulevard, Bayside 718-229-4300 ibrown@briarwoodorg.com

Riva Kelton Director of Research The Doe Fund 345 East 102nd St, New York 646-672-4474 riva@doe.org

Robert Sanborn Developer The Housing Collaborative, LLC 222 Bloomingdale Road Suite 102, White Plains 914-330-3679 robertsanborn@housingcollaborativellc.com

Wren Longo Director of Member Services The Supportive Housing Network of NY 247 West 37th St, 18th Floor, New York 646-619-9645 wlongo@shnny.org

Thomas Campbell Managing Member Thorobird 1350 6th Ave, 2nd Floor, New York 646-710-4909 tcampbell@thorobird.com

Larry S. Grubler CEO Transitional Services for New York, Inc. 10-16 162nd Street, Whitestone 718-746-6647 lgrubler@tsinyc.org

Yvette Brissett-Andre CEO Unique People Services 4234 Vireo Avenue, Bronx 718-231-7711 yvetteba@uniquepeopleservices.org

Cheryelle Cruickshank Unique People Services 4234 Vireo Avenue, Bronx 718-231-7711 cheryellec@uniquepeopleservices.org

Amber Harnett Robinson Urban Pathways 575 Eighth Ave, New York 212-736-7385 x244 aharnettrobinson@urbanpathways.org

Paul Kress AVP Volunteers of America 340th W. 85th St, New York 212-496-4361 pkness@voa-gny.org

Autumn Hurst Director of Development West End Residences 475 Riverside Drive, Suite 740, New York 212-870-3360 ahurst@westendres.org

Kate Mahan Development Associate Westhab 8 Bashford St, Yonkers 914-345-2800 kate.mahan@westhab.org

Jeff Chu Senior Development Assoc. Westhab 8 Bashford St, Yonkers 914-345-2800 jeffrey.chu@westhab.org

Jean Newburg CEO Weston United 290 Lexington Ave, New York 646-345-0098 jnewburg@westonunited.org

Patricia Bacchus COO Weston United 290 Lexington Ave, New York 646-492-5356 pbacchus@westonunited.org

Eric Rosenbaum COO Women In Need 115 West 31st Street, New York 212-560-0212 erosenbaum@winnnyc.org

Mary Thaman Director of Grants Management Women In Need 115 West 31st Street, New York 212-695-4758 mthaman@winnyc.com

Stephanie Green Director of Housing Dev. WSFSSH 2345 Broadway, New York 212-280-1249 sgreen@wsfssh.org

Tara Duvivier Housing Dev. Assoc. WSFSSH 2345 Broadway, New York 212-280-1249 tduvivier@wsfssh.org

Lance Walker Enterpreneur 83 Decatur St, Brooklyn 347-369-8707 persianblue16@yahoo.com

mailto:MartinKrongold@msn.com
mailto:henderson-jamesn@richmanhousing.com
mailto:lkonopko@rktb.com
mailto:pbafitis@rktbcom
mailto:Doug.apple@samvill.org
mailto:ltrub@selfhelp.net
mailto:rvargas@sus.org
mailto:lwarshavsky@shfinc.org
mailto:stephknepper@skamarin.com
mailto:apick@skamarin.com
mailto:mditommaso@svwsjmc.org
mailto:ewoods@svwsjmc.org
mailto:alds@stel.org
mailto:yades@sus.org
mailto:ibrown@briarwoodorg.com
mailto:riva@doe.org
mailto:robertsanborn@housingcollaborativellc.com
mailto:wlongo@shnny.org
mailto:tcampbell@thorobird.com
mailto:lgrubler@tsinyc.org
mailto:yvetteba@uniquepeopleservices.org
mailto:cheryellec@uniquepeopleservices.org
mailto:aharnettrobinson@urbanpathways.org
mailto:pkness@voa-gny.org
mailto:ahurst@westendres.org
mailto:kate.mahan@westhab.org
mailto:jeffrey.chu@westhab.org
mailto:jnewburg@westonunited.org
mailto:pbacchus@westonunited.org
mailto:erosenbaum@winnnyc.org
mailto:mthaman@winnyc.com
mailto:sgreen@wsfssh.org
mailto:tduvivier@wsfssh.org
mailto:persianblue16@yahoo.com
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C. Slides presented at the Pre-submission Conference on July 24, 2013 



AGENDA 

• Important Dates 

• Selection Process 

• Qualification Requirements 

• Questions and Answers 



IMPORTANT DATES 

 

July 24, 2013   Pre-Submission Conference 

 

August 13, 2013 Questions due to 
SupportiveHousingRFQ@hpd.nyc.gov 

 

September 13, 2013  Qualifications Submission Deadline 

 



SELECTION PROCESS – BACKGROUND 

• Must be a not-for-profit with experience in 
supportive housing development to apply. 
Not-for-profits may also profit with for-profit 
developers. 

• No sites will be identified. RFQ will only create 
list of Qualified Sponsors for sites that may 
become available for development. 



SELECTION PROCESS - STEPS 
1. HPD will review applications and identify a list of Qualified 

Sponsors. 
 

2. HPD, NYCHA, and HHC may then choose a Qualified Sponsor to 
develop a site.  

• Not all Qualified Sponsors will be matched to a site. 
 

3. If a Qualified Sponsor is selected to develop a Site, the Sponsor 
must adhere to all requirements in Section IV Obligations of 
Selected Qualified Sponsor of the RFQ. 

• Includes meeting HPD Supportive Housing Loan Program 
Design Guidelines, going through ULURP, and doing 
community outreach. 



QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS 

• Completeness of RFQ Response 

 • Development Experience and Capacity  
 • Social Service Experience and Capacity  
 • Asset Management and Ownership Experience 
 • Community Involvement and Support 
 • Ability to Finance 
 • No Adverse Findings 
 



QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

• Submitted Questions 

 

• Pre-submission Conference Questions 

 


